














THE VIRGINIA

area. The city’s tobacco and textile industries
prospered during and following the Reconstruc-
tion, enabling her industrial magnates to build
new High-Victorian and Edwardian-styled resi-
dences on the hill to the south of the commercial
district.

H. T. KLUGEL ARCHITECTURAL SHEET METAL
WORK BUILDING, EMPORIA: The building’s highly-
ornamented metal front was produced at Emporia
by the Klugel firm. It is an excellent example of
the decorative use of sheet metal in turn-of-the-
century commercial architecture.

CENTRE HILL, PETERSBURG: This distinguished
ante-bel!lum mansion is set on a hill in downtown
Petersburg, overlooking the Appomattox River.

NORTHERN VIRGINIA

MANASSAS NATIONAL BATTLEFIELD PARK: The
Confederate forces, inspired by Jackson’s Vir-
ginians who stood like a ‘‘Stonewall’, turned
back the Federal attack on Manassas Junction in
July 1861. Second Manassas, fought a year later
and also a Confederate victory, cleared the way
for Lee’'s first invasion of the North.

EARP’'S ORDINARY, FAIRFAX CITY: This early-19th
century, brick residence exemplifies an archi-
tectural style once prevalent in Northern Virginia
towns and villages.

ASHLEIGH, FAUQUIER COUNTY: Ashleigh was
formed from a portion of the Marshall family's
¢Oak Hill estate. The Greek Revival country house,
built circa 1840 for Margaret Marshall, grand-
daughter to the Chief Justice, is reminiscent of
the Old South.

EXETER, LOUDOUN COUNTY: Although in deterio-
rated condition, this is one of Northern Virginia's
most complete, authentic, and architecturally
interesting plantation complexes.

VALLEY & MOUNTAIN

ST. THOMAS EPISCOPAL CHURCH, FREDERICK
COUNTY: Since its completion in the mid-1830’s,
this simple but dignified Gothic Revival edifice
has been a prominent architectural landmark for
Middletown and surrounding countryside.
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MIDWAY MILL, NELSON COUNTY: Situated midway
along the old James River and Kanawha Canal,
this 4%-story masonry structure was built in the
late-18th century by master craftsmen. The stone
and woodwork are unusually fine.

Midway Mill

TINKLING SPRING PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, AU-
GUSTA COUNTY: The present and third Tinkling
Spring Church was designed circa. 1850 by the
incumbent minister, Robert Lewis Dabney. The
congregation had formed during colonial times
with the renowned John Craig serving as first
resident pastor.

BROWNSBURG HISTORIC DISTRICT, ROCKBRIDGE
COUNTY: Vernacular-Federal and later-19th
century styles predominate in this placid, well-
preserved Valley community, formerly a center
for rural commerce.

ELK HILL, BEFORD COUNTY: Elk Hill, with its
fine Piedmont-Federal plantation house and
numerous outbuildings, is a noteworthy component
of the scenic and architecturally-rich St. Stephen’s
Road community.

OLD CHAPEL, CLARK COUNTY: The picturesque,
though architecturally plain, coursed-limestone
chape! dates from1793 and is the oldest Episcopal
church building west of the Blue Ridge Mountains.
Governor Edmund Randolph and Colonel Nathaniel
Burwell are among those buried in the graveyard,
notable also for its excellent ante-bellum grave-
stone art and craftsmanship.
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PAGE COUNTY COURT HOUSE: This ante-bellum
court structure bears the unmistakable and direct
influence of the Jeffersonian Roman Revival;
while a tradition of Virginia’s colonial public
buildings is continued in the arcade.

BENJAMIN DEYERLE PLACE, ROANOKE COUNTY:
One of Benjamin Deyerle’s many Classical-Revival
structures, this was his family home, then known
as Lone Oaks. Deyerle was the foremost builder
and contractor of the mid-19th century Roanoke
Valley.

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON NATIONAL MONUMENT,
FRANKLIN COUNTY: The land is managed today
as ‘a Living Historical Farm and memorial to
Booker T. Washington, who was born here, into
the Burrough's plantation family, in 1856.
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ABRAM’S DELIGHT, WINCHESTER: This substantial
farm dwelling, now serving as a house museum,
is an excellent example of the stone architecture
of the colonial Shenandoah Valley.

AUGUSTA STONE CHURCH, AUGUSTA COUNTY:
Built during the 1740’s, in the simple rectangular
form of the early-Presbyterian meeting houses, a
form still discernable beneath the present cruci-
form plan, Augusta Stone Church is the oldest
surviving church in the Valley.

FORT PHILIP LONG, PAGE COUNTY: The fortified
homestead, including tunnel-connected house,
well, and vaulted fortification, are reminiscent of
Page County’s frontier period. The property is
visually-dominated by a late-ante bellum house
with noteworthy interior decoration.
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MONTPELIER, RAPPAHANNOCK COUNTY: Built for
the County’s premier land-developing family, the
Thorntons, Montpelier commands a panoramic view
of the F(rancis). T(hornton). Valley and the Blue
Ridge. George Washington, a kinsman, frequently
visited the plantation.
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VIRGINIA HISTORIC LANDMARKS
COMMISSION
Morson’s Row
221 Governor Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

CRISS CROSS, NEW KENT COUNTY: The setting and overall appearance of this late-17th century,

T-shaped, brick house are little changed from their original appearance. The interior contains
especially-rare period framing and details.



